Meredith Smith - Operator
P. O. Box 997
Lovington, NM 88260

July 23, 1982

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton

Re: Meredith Smith - Operator

Meredith Smith State No. 1

Section 16, T15S8, R31E

Chaves County, New Mexico
Dear Mr Sexton:

This letter is in reference to the cement job performed on the 5 1"
production casing at the captioned well. The matter was discussed with
you on July 22, 1982, by Mr. M. Y. Merchant of Unique Engineering. The
captioned well is presently shut-in waiting on completion. If the well
is completed as a commercial producer we will perforate and bring the
cement behind the 5 3" casing as requested by the 0il Conservation
Commission. In the case of a dry hole, we will recover salvable 5 3"
casing and plug the well as a prudent operator.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Yours truly,
N e\ Sk
Meredith Smith
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Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HDBBSdulﬂwa:ﬂ$§8§D 88240

Meredith Smith
P. 0. Box 997
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Dear Mr. Smith:

- Before we approve Form C-103 covering the running and testing

the 5%" casing in your Meredith Smith State Well No. 1 located
in Unit E of Section 16, T-15-S, R-31-E, we would 1ike for you
to furnish us with the name of the company that did the cement-
ing work.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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